

ANDI DEWANTO

andidewanto@gmail.com

Kendangsari YKP II/2
Surabaya - Jawa Timur
Indonesia

I am a passionate creative, strategic and technical concepthor. More than 10 years working experiences on several business fields with multinational team and colleagues. With such experience, enable me to deliver standout, high-impact and multi-aspect concept with feasibility, optimum and efficiency as foundation.

EDUCATION

Sepuluh Nopember Institute of Technology - Surabaya

Master Degree, Information Technology Management
2004 - 2007

Modules included : Information System & Technology Strategic Planning, Human Resources Management, Accounting & Finance, E-commerce, Network Planning and Management, Human Computer Interaction, Internet Marketing.

Dissertation topics : Information System & Technology Strategic Development Planning for a Creative Company

Sepuluh Nopember Institute of Technology - Surabaya

Bachelor Degree, Architecture - Industrial Design
1995 - 1999

WORK EXPERIENCES

PT. Crea Cipta Cemerlang

2014 – present Strategic Business Conceptor

In this role i directly assist Director, Team Leaders and Branding teams to develop strategic concept and business plan for internal and clients. Providing business, brand and technology approach to achieve targeted goals.

2011 - 2014 Vice of Unit Business Director / Creative & Technical Director

I was trusted to restructure, deploys and run a unit business that focused in creative, multimedia and design. While assigned as director in projects that requires creative and technical directing for the holding company.

2009 - 2011 Art & Creative Director

CV. Pelangi Grafika

2005 - 2007 Art & Creative Director

2003 - 2005 Senior Graphic Designer

PT. Meganusa Lintas Buana

2001 - 2003 Web & Multimedia Division Manager

1999 - 2001 Web Designer

Freelance & Lecturing

2008 - 2009 Industrial Designer for independent industrial design firm in Surabaya

2009 - 2010 Non-academic lecturer at Information System Faculty - ITS for Human Computer Interaction Study.

NOTABLE PROJECTS

- **ASEAN (Association of South East Asia Nations) Web Portal.** Planning a strategic revamp, development and deployment of new ASEAN information website. Filling technology gap between previous website and new website requirement was the main challenge of this project, while ensuring the process was seamless during transition.
- **ASEAN Single Window Information Exchange Portal.** Planning a new information exchange website for ASEAN countries in order to accelerate economic integration through expedite cargo clearances. I was in charge to develop system that easy to use, adaptable, user friendly, robust and scalable to meet constantly expanding needs from the organization.
- **Visit Jawa Tengah 2013 Website and Online Campaign.** Develop the website and content to create awareness and engagement to the event.
- **Strategic concept development and planning** for several self sustainable cities in Indonesia.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Working fluently in Windows, Linux and Mac environments.
- Experienced in major graphic design, multimedia and web development softwares.
- Huge passion in everything about technology and design, willing to learn and always do my best to adapt new acquired knowledge in daily works.
- Really love drawing.

SOCIAL MEDIA LINKS

- Behance Network - www.be.net/andidewanto
- Instagram - www.instagram.com/andidewanto
- Facebook - www.facebook.com/andidewanto
- LinkedIn - <https://id.linkedin.com/in/andidewanto>